Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 4:13 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); erzat@erzatleemotor.com; Claim Motor; Nur Hidayah; Suria
Suria

Subject: RE: D24010870MFCT/ctpl/cl Our Ref: FBT1051S Your Ref: SHA9091C INVOLVING
FBT1051S AND SHA9091C ON 10TH DECEMBER 2024

Attachments: MSA.pdf; MT00018760 is Approved

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg

A Member of LEEEN Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Suria Suria <suria@erzatleemotor.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Novin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Mary Nelson
<marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Erzat Lee <erzat@erzatleemotor.com>; Claim Motor <claim@erzatleemotor.com>; Nur Hidayah
<hidayah@erzatleemotor.com>

Subject: Our Ref: FBT1051S Your Ref: SHA9091C CLAIMANT: ENG BILLY ANTONIO ALEGRE INVOLVING MOTOR
VEHICLES NO. FBT1051S AND SHA9091C ALONG KALLANG SECTOR ON 10TH DECEMBER 2024 AT 16:25 HOURS
NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Our Ref: FBT1051S



Your Ref: SHA9091C

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: ENG BILLY ANTONIO ALEGRE

INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO.FBT1051S AND SHA9091C ALONG KALLANG SECTOR ON
10TH DECEMBER 2024 AT 16:25 HOURS

NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

We act for ENG BILLY ANTONIO ALEGRE (“our client”), owner and rider of motorcycle no. FBT1051S | in
his claim for property damage and consequential loss and expense as a result of the above captioned road traffic
accident involving your insured driver of vehicle no.SHA9091C

As a result of the accident, our client's motorcycle was damaged and he suffered other consequential losses.

Please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey
of our client's motorcycle. In the event that you do not respond within the stipulated timeline, our client will proceed to
repair the motorcycle without further reference to you.

If you wish to conduct a survey, please liaise with Ms Hidayah at 8952 1184, failing which, we will proceed accordingly.

Please note the said motorcycle ready can be inspected at:

Name of workshop: Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Address: Synergy@KB 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #03-36/37 SINGAPORE 417800

Contact details: Ms Hidayah at 8952 1184

Best Regards

Suria



Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Synergy@KB 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#03-36/37 Singapore 417800

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its
contents to any other person. Thank you.]



